
From: Porter, Holly
To: Atabekyan, Vladimir_SDSO
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 2:14:29 PM
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Approved.
 
Thank you.
Holly
 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:06 PM
To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
 
Here is the corrected version.
 
Thank you,
 
Vladimir
 

From: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:58 PM
To: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael - SDC <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
 
Looks good. Pls add the word “a” after the word “is” highlighted below in the Equity Impact
Statement. Thank you.
 
Victim access to objective forensic science support without bias is critical component of the
justice system. Continuing to provide funding for these positions is essential to ensuring that
all citizens can feel safe in their communities.
 
Holly
 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Martinez, Kelly_SDSO <Kelly.Martinez@sdsheriff.org>; Jones, Brenda_SDSO
<Brenda.Jones@sdsheriff.org>; Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
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Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark
<Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dobecki, Erica_SDSO
<Erica.Dobecki@sdsheriff.gov>
Subject: [External] Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Importance: High
 
Greetings,
 
Re: SHERIFF – AUTHORIZE AGREEMENTS WITH CITY OF CHULA VISTA AND CITY OF ESCONDIDO
FOR CALIFORNIA IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM SUPPORT POSITIONS
 
I will be submitting the attached board letter for the EA process for the BOS meeting on March 15,
2022, with the docket date of March 7, 2021. I kindly request your approval.
 
Thank you,
 

 

     

Vladimir Atabekyan
Cal-ID Manager
Cal-ID Administration
Email: Vladimir.Atabekyan@SDSheriff.org
Phone: 858-285-6139 | Mobile: 858-401-0472
www.sdsheriff.net
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIFICATION: All messages, including attachments, sent from this address are for business
purposes only and should be considered to be confidential and privileged information intended for the sole use of
the designated recipient(s). Any unauthorized forwarding or distribution of this information, without consent is
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake and are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender by reply mail and please destroy this message and all copies of this message.
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From: Martinez, Kelly
To: Jones, Brenda_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Day, Mark; Porter, Holly; Atabekyan,

Vladimir_SDSO
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael; Dobecki, Erica_SDSO
Subject: [External] RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 2:03:14 PM
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Approved.
 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Martinez, Kelly <Kelly.Martinez@sdsheriff.org>; Jones, Brenda <Brenda.Jones@sdsheriff.org>;
Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC <rdegraci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia - SDC
<tkennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark - SDC <MDay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly - SDC
<Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael - SDC <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dobecki, Erica
<Erica.Dobecki@sdsheriff.gov>
Subject: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
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
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From: Day, Mark
To: Atabekyan, Vladimir_SDSO; Martinez, Kelly_SDSO; Jones, Brenda_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Kennedy,

Toroshinia; Porter, Holly
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael; Dobecki, Erica_SDSO
Subject: RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:42:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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   Vlad,
 
              The board letter looks good, I can approve in EA or if there’s any issue with the system then
please consider this email my approval.
 
  - Mark
 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2022 12:17 PM
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
 



From: Degracia, Rosemarie
To: Atabekyan, Vladimir_SDSO
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael; Dobecki, Erica_SDSO
Subject: RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 3:05:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Approved.
 
Thank you,
Rosemarie (619-531-4521)
 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2022 3:05 PM
To: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dobecki, Erica_SDSO
<Erica.Dobecki@sdsheriff.gov>
Subject: [External] FW: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Importance: High
 
Hi Rosemarie,
 
It seem that EA is not registering the approvals. Can you please respond via email with your approval
of the attached board letter?
 
Thank you,
 
Vladimir
 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Martinez, Kelly <Kelly.Martinez@sdsheriff.org>; Jones, Brenda <Brenda.Jones@sdsheriff.org>;
Degracia, Rosemarie- SDC (Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov)
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia - SDC <tkennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Day, Mark - SDC <MDay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly - SDC <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dobecki, Erica <Erica.Dobecki@sdsheriff.gov>
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
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From: Kennedy, Toroshinia
To: Atabekyan, Vladimir_SDSO; Degracia, Rosemarie; Ikeler, Rachael
Subject: RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:01:14 PM
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Thank you. Looks good.
 
Toroshinia Kennedy, MPA
she/her/hers
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

County of San Diego
Office of Financial Planning
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352
San Diego, CA 92101
( 619-531-4532
* toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

 

From: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2022 12:38 PM
To: Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ikeler, Rachael
<Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
 
Here is the corrected version.
 
Vladimir
 

From: Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:32 PM
To: Atabekyan, Vladimir <Vladimir.Atabekyan@sdsheriff.org>; Degracia, Rosemarie - SDC <rdegraci@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ikeler, Rachael - SDC
<Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Importance: High
 
Hi Vladimir,
Requesting a slight rearranging of the first two sentences in the Fiscal Statement so it reflects this order:
 

 
Thanks,
 
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
To: Martinez, Kelly_SDSO <Kelly.Martinez@sdsheriff.org>; Jones, Brenda_SDSO <Brenda.Jones@sdsheriff.org>; Degracia, Rosemarie
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Day, Mark <Mark.Day@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly
<Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Dobecki, Erica_SDSO <Erica.Dobecki@sdsheriff.gov>
Subject: [External] Sheriff - Board letter EA process
Importance: High
 
Greetings,
 
Re: SHERIFF – AUTHORIZE AGREEMENTS WITH CITY OF CHULA VISTA AND CITY OF ESCONDIDO FOR CALIFORNIA IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM SUPPORT
POSITIONS
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I will be submitting the attached board letter for the EA process for the BOS meeting on March 15, 2022, with the docket date of March 7, 2021. I kindly request
your approval.
 
Thank you,
 

 

     

Vladimir Atabekyan
Cal-ID Manager
Cal-ID Administration
Email: Vladimir.Atabekyan@SDSheriff.org
Phone: 858-285-6139 | Mobile: 858-401-0472
www.sdsheriff.net
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIFICATION: All messages, including attachments, sent from this address are for business purposes only and should be considered to be confidential and privileged
information intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s). Any unauthorized forwarding or distribution of this information, without consent is prohibited. If you have received this
message by mistake and are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply mail and please destroy this message and all copies of this message.
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